GREENSBORO

DATE: February 10, 2016
TO: Donald Saintsing, Engineering and Inspections
FROM: Kirim McGee, M/WBE Specialist

DEPARTMENT: MWABE Department

SUBJECT: Contract No. 2013-31 Lindsay Street Waterline

The M/WBE Office reviewed the documentation submitted by the lowest bidder, Breece Enterprises, Inc.
to determine compliance with the City of Greensboro’s M/WBE Plan. The contract goals established for
the project were MBE 4% and WBE 4%. Affidavit C submitted with the bid indicates that the contractor
met the WBE goal and demonstrated adequate good faith efforts to try to meet the MBE goal.

Breece Enterprises, Inc. has agreed to meet its M/WBE commitment utilizing the following certified
firms:

MBE McCain Stripping Thermoplastic Marking $19,334.00 1.1%
MBE WG Lewis Trucking Hauling $10,000.00 .56%
MBE Ranking Grading Inc. Hauling $10,000.00 .56%
WBE | Regional Site Solutions Concrete Flatwork $58,110.00 3.3%
WBE C%?};:f;c'lfs;p:x Road Boring $31,850.00 1.8%
WBE Stay Alert Safety Signage $2,000.00 11%

Please be reminded that during the performance of the contract, if there is a change to the scope of work
either through change orders or additions or if a subcontractor is replaced; the contractor must contact the
M/WBE Office prior to making any such changes or substitutions.

Please give me a call if you have any questions.

Kirim McGee
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